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re: Inspection under Section 4 l(6) of tlie Waste Management Act, as amended. 

Dear Mr. Mustafa, 

I refer to the inspection carried out under Section 41 (6) of the Waste Management Act, 
1996, as amended, at your facility on 5"' December 201 4. 

The Agency notes a new emission point has been installed at tlie new extension to the 
fiont of the main building which was not included in  waste licence application reg. no. 
WO279-01. Please be advised that waste licence reg. no. WO279-01 (issued IO"' 
December 2014) does not authorise tlie operation of this new emission point. A review 
of the waste licence will be required to regularise this new emission point, which 
should not be operated until it has been regularised. Please arrange, at your earliest 
convenience, for a pre-application meeting with the undersigned on this matter. 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, 
Eiii,ir.oiinieiitcil Licerisiiig Progr-criiime, Office of Clirncite. Liceiising & Resoiisce Use, 
Eiiiir.onnientciI Protection Agciic,,, Heaclqlicwter.s. PO Box 3000, Johnstown Ccistle 
Estcitc. Coiirlp We.l:fosd quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

John RlcEntagart 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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